CI1TY of CALABASAS

LIBRARY COMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JULY 13, 2023

TO: LIBRARY COMMISSION

FROM: BARBARA LOCKWOOD, CITY LIBRARIAN W/
BY: SARAH ABDALI, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

SUBJECT: STUDENT COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT

MEETING AUGUST 7, 2023
DATE:

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

According to Chapter 2.43.010 of the Calabasas Municipal Code
Sections: 2.43.010 — Creation.

The Library Commission of the City of Calabasas is established in accordance with the
provisions of Education Code Section 18900, et seq., and may also be known as the
Library Board and Commissioners as trustees.

(Ord. 2006-215 § 8 (part), 2006)

(Ord. No. 2015-321, § 10, 4-8-2015)

e 2.43.020 — Membership

D. The Commission may appoint or reappoint a high school student lawfully resident in
the City as a nonvoting commissioner for a one-year term.



The previous Student Library Commissioner graduated this past spring. The City Clerk
posted a notice of opening for a new Student Commissioner. Two applications were
received. Interviews were conducted on Tuesday, June 20 with a panel of one staff, City
Librarian Barbara Lockwood, and two Library Commissioners, Marlene Bumgarner and
Ann Park. The subcommittee is recommending the appointment of Lilia Werve.

REQUESTED ACTION:

To approve the appointment of the new Student Library Commissioner.



